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Dear DHS User Forum,

| would like to extend my appreciation to Rajendra Dangol for his invaluable assistance, which has
greatly helped resolve most issues | encountered while working with the Nepal SPA Survey 2021
dataset.

However, | am facing an issue with specific variables in the dataset. Firstly, | am unable to locate
the variable "appropriate storage of sharp waste." Could someone confirm if this variable is not
available in the Nepal SPA 2021 dataset? Additionally, | am uncertain about the availability of the
variable "Equipment for high-level disinfection" in the dataset.

Furthermore, | am curious to know if the variable "safe final disposal of health care waste" in the
Nepal dataset is analogous to the variable "safe final disposal of infectious waste" used in surveys
from other countries.

Could someone kindly provide further clarification on these variables?

Thank you in advance for your assistance and guidance.

Best regards,

Foysal
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